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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Jeremy Smith [jasmith@aeiconsultants.com]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 4:36 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: johnjay@jayphares.com; Peter McIntyre
Subject: RO2580 - 10700 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland
Attachments: Site Plan March 2014.pdf

Jerry 
 
I wanted to provide you with another update regarding site activities at the subject site.  As you are aware, our system 
installation activities have been ongoing at the site, and as of March 3, 2014, the system has been operating at the site. 
 Our system is thus far has been successful at both removing mass PCE from the subsurface and creating a negative 
pressure gradient beneath the concrete slab.   
 
I would also like to update you that the Anna's Linens tenant commenced store opening on March 6, 2014 and the 
Rainbow Apparel is set to commence operation on March 27, 2014.  Please see the attached Draft site plan to view final 
sump locations, monitoring point locations, and existing retail development.  We will submit a formal installation report in 
the coming several weeks, but I wanted to provide you with this updated email while we work on the report.  Please feel 
free to call with questions. 
 
Regards  

Jeremy Smith 
Senior Project Manager 
AEI Consultants 
2500 Camino Diablo 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 

p. 925.746.6028 
c. 925.595.3156 
f. 925.746.6099 
www.aeiconsultants.com 



EXHIBIT A-1
PROJECT NO. 261829

10700 MACARTHUR BLVD.
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA
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